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Dear Petitioner: 

 

This is in reference to your application for correction of your naval record pursuant to Section 

1552 of Title 10, United States Code.  After careful and conscientious consideration of relevant 

portions of your naval record and your application, the Board for Correction of Naval Records 

(Board) found the evidence submitted insufficient to establish the existence of probable material 

error or injustice.  Consequently, your application has been denied.    

 

Although your application was not filed in a timely manner, the Board found it in the interest of 

justice to waive the statute of limitations and consider your application on its merits.  A three-

member panel of the Board, sitting in executive session, considered your application on 9 

January 2023.  The names and votes of the members of the panel will be furnished upon request.  

Your allegations of error and injustice were reviewed in accordance with administrative 

regulations and procedures applicable to the proceedings of this Board.  Documentary material 

considered by the Board consisted of your application, together with all material submitted in 

support thereof, relevant portions of your naval record and applicable statutes, regulations, and 

policies.     

 

A review of your record shows that you enlisted in the Navy and commenced active duty on 31 

October 2000.  While in induction training, you were placed in a limited duty status and received 

physical therapy for five weeks.  On 22 January 2001, a military physician determined that you 

were physically incapable of meeting the physical requirements of military induction training.  

The physician recommended that you receive an entry-level medical separation for 

myotendinous insufficiency, existing prior to service. 

 

On 24 January 2001 you were notified that you would be administratively separated from service 

for defective enlistment and induction due to erroneous enlistment as evidenced by knee 

arthralgia, chronic and pathological myotendinous insufficiency and that the least favorable 

characterization of service would be General (under honorable conditions).  You signed the 

notification paperwork waiving your right to counsel and to submit statements to an 

administrative board or the Separation Authority.  You were discharged from the Navy on 30 

January 2001 in the grade of E-1 with an Uncharacterized (Entry Level Separation) 






